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Thank you, Cat!
 
TRAVIS KESTER  |  PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
 
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)
 

From: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 9:39 AM
To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Ballot Templates
 
Hello, Travis,
 
Your team was using the EDU ballot instruction. This explain why they got the template wrong.

 
For the standard ballot, we should use the data in row 10. Please check the title headings before you implement the data.

 
 
Thanks!
 
Catherine Lee
Manager, Voter Information Division
San Francisco Department of Elections
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
City Hall, Room 48
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http://www.dominionvoting.com/
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  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

San Francisco, CA 94102
Main: (415) 554-4375
Direct: (415) 554-7771
sfelections.org

  
Follow the Department of Elections on Facebook and Twitter!
 
Your feedback is important to us! Please take our Customer Service Survey
 
From: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 9:30 AM
To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Ballot Templates
 

 

Hi Tisa, I have some follow up questions from our team:
 
One thing they’re noticing after an initial review of your feedback:
 
Missing: Write-in candidates are not permitted at the general election for a voter-nominated office.
 
Is missing from the Instructions to Voters section. They went back to the spreadsheet that was provided with the translations, and it’s not there (see attached, and
screenshot below). We verified that the English matches what’s in the spreadsheet. So we just want to make sure - is there a different spreadsheet? Based on what’s in
this current spreadsheet the team wouldn’t know to add that text – so there is some internal concern that they haven’t been working off of the right translation book
(attached). We are just wanting to make sure we are all on the same page as we proceed.

Please let me know your thoughts, thanks Tisa!
 

 
TRAVIS KESTER  |  PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
 
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)
 

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 6:01 PM
To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>
Subject: Ballot Templates
 
Hi Travis,
 
I wanted to follow up on the ballot templates that were sent and the ones you highlighted for us to review. We have found some large and concerning errors in the templates and we do not
feel comfortable proceeding with proofing the templates until these can be fixed.
The main concern here is that we are finding that there are large errors that show up inconsistently throughout the different precinct and ballot types. We do not feel that we can be
confident in knowing that these errors will not be inconsistently showing up on other ballots that we will not be able to proof due to the sheer volume.
We want to make sure that the Ballot Master Spreadsheet is being used to create these templates. There seems to be phantom data in these templates from the March 3rd election that
should not be there and missing instructions for the general election that should be included that are in the Ballot Master and not in the templates.
A brief overview of our concerns regarding the templates are as follows:

The date March 3rd, 2020 comes up inconsistently on the ballot in the English text of all language ballots.
Instructions such as “Write-in candidates are not permitted at the general election for a voter-nominated office,” are in the Instructions to Voters section of the Master Spreadsheet
but missing from the template.

Additionally, the ballot templates seem to be using the March 3rd text for the Party Nominated Offices information provided below the Instructions to Voters.
On the topic of write-in candidates not being permitted for voter nominated offices, I may have misunderstood earlier and given you the wrong instructions in regard to the write-in
candidate information. I apologize and it is as follows below:
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Senator District 11 , CD 12 & 14, and AD 17 & 19 do not have write-ins.
Additionally, there should be no extra column in the BOS RCV for a ranked choice for the write-in candidate. For example, if there are 4 candidates, there should only be an RCV
up to 4 even though there is a fifth row for a write-in.

This does not apply to District 9 as there is only one candidate and so, there will be an RCV of 3 and two write-ins.
I have attached a change log that documents more of the issues we came across. I also added a column to specify the precincts of the ballots in which the issues were found. This circles
back to the worry that these issues may be in other ballots due to the inconsistency of the issues cropping up. I was also not able to go through all of the ballots that were provided back to
me.
I have also attached two PDFs, a Spanish and Chinese version of Precinct 1101. The Spanish PDF has the most markups that apply to all ballots, but the Chinese ballot also has a few
and more that are specific to the language concerns of that ballot. If you would like more examples of issues we’re seeing, please let me know.

If you are able, we would appreciate that the changes be implemented and a new batch of templates be created. I realize that these are a lot of big changes. If you are able to provide us
with a timeline of when these issues might be able to be implemented, that would be great.
 
Thank you,
Tisa Ambrosino
Ballot and Elections Projects Manager
San Francisco Department of Elections
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
City Hall, Room 48
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 554-4375
sfelections.org

  
Follow the Department of Elections on Facebook and Twitter!
Your feedback is important to us! Please take our Customer Service Survey.
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